
March 20,2002 

Magalie R. Salas 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N E .  
Washington, D.C. 20426 

Re: GridFlorida LLC, Docket No. RT01-67 

Dear Ms. Salas: 

On May 29,2001, Florida Power & Light Company, Florida Power 
Corporation, and Tampa Electric Company (collectively, the "Applicants") filed a 
Compliance Filing to the Commission's Order in GridFlorida, LLC, 94 FERC 
7 61,363 (2001). Among other things, the Applicants explained that, shortly before 
their filing, the Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC") initiated prudence 
investigations into their participation in GridFlorida. The Applicants committed to 
keep the Commission informed of the FPSC proceedings by filing copies of the 
FPSC's orders and further relevant pleadings. 

On January 1 I ,  2002, the FPSC filed with the Commission the FPSC's 
Order No. PSC-01-2489-FOF-E1 ("Order"). The FPSC explained that it ordered the 
Applicants to file with the FPSC a proposal that conforms GridFlorida to the Order, 
including the adoption of an independent system operator structure instead of a 
transco structure. Attached is the filing made today by the Applicants with the FPSC 
in response to the Order. (As noted in the attached letter, certain documents will not 
be filed with the FPSC until March 2 1,2002,) A copy of the Applicants' filing is 
being served on the parties of record to the underlying FPSC proceeding, and will be 
posted on the GridFlorida World Wide Web page, www.gridflorida.com. 

Please feel free to contact any of the undersigned should you require 
further information. 
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Jaf;ies P. Fama 
Sonia C. Mendonca 
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene 
& MacRae, LLP 

1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20009 
(202) 986-8000 (phone) 
(202) 986-8 102 (fax) 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mike Naeve 
John S. Moot 
Matthew W.S. Estes 
Glen S. Bemstein 
Skadden, A r p s ,  Slate, Meagher & 

1440 New York Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 371-7000 @hone) 
(202) 393-5760 (fax) 

Flom LLP 

Attomeys for Attomevs for 
Florida Power Corporation 
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Florida Power & Light Company 

Larry F. Eisenstat 
Michael J. Rustum 
Dickstein Shapiro Morin & Oshinsky LLP 
2101 L Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20037-1 526 
(202) 785-9700 (phone) 
(202) 887-0689 (fax) 

Attomeys for 
Tampa Electric Company 

Attachments 
cc: Service List, Docket No. RT01-67 (w/o Attachments) 


